Erica Krauss

From: Karen McNeill <Karen.McNeill@odfl.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 10:47 AM
Subject: RE: Limited Operations on 02/11/2021 (UPDATE)

Good morning!

Please note the Limited Operations for the Terminal(s) below and also attached for today. Additional updates may be
sent should conditions worsen throughout the day and/or impact Service Centers not on earlier broadcasts.

Please contact your NAC directly if you have any questions.
Percentage Breakdown:

0% Closed

1-24% Extremely limited operations with major service delays
25-49% Limited operations with expected service delays
50-74% Moderate service delays

75-99% Slight service delays in select service areas

Operating % | TERM | CITY ST
0% ABI | ABILENE X
60% AMA | AMARILLO X
80% AUS [ AUSTIN X
90% BAL | BALTIMORE MD
25% BWG [ BOWLING GREEN KY
70% CIN_[ CINCINNATI OH
50% CRW [ CHARLESTON WV
25% DAL [ DALLAS X
70% EBI | EDINBURGH IN
10% EVV | EVANSVILLE IN
5% FWT | FORT WORTH X
5% GAT | GARLAND X
0% JBA | JONESBORO AR
75% JDG | JACKSON-DYERSBURG TN
0% LEX | LEXINGTON KY
10% LOU | LOUISVILLE KY
10% LRA | LITTLE ROCK AR
70% MFS | MEMPHIS TN
90% NSH | NASHVILLE TN
0% ODO | ODESSA X
0% PAD [ PADUCAH KY
55% PDX | PORTLAND OR
50% PKW_ | PARKERSBURG A%
50% TUL [ TULSA OK
20% WAC [ WACO X
80% WFT | WICHITA FALLS X




70% | YNG | YOUNGSTOWN | oH |

Karen McNeill
National Account Support
Coordinator

Helping the World Keep Promises.®
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message may be confidential, privileged, proprietary, or otherwise
legally exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or
disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please delete this message
and any attachments from your system without reading the content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission.
Thank you for your cooperation.




